
Appointment: 
From: Baker, Simon

Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=C orporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Subject: FW: IOU reg affairs PPM feedback - Location and call-in included 

Location: Room 4010: [Redacted 

6/28/2011 9:00:00 AM 

6/28/2011 12:00:00 PM

To:

Start:
End:

When: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 4010; 866-758-1675, Password 3481442

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

In case you want to dial in or go with us.

From: Baker, Simon fmailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.qov1

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 4:50 PM _________

To: 'Baker, Simon’; I Redacted ~[ 'Michelle Thomas'; Redacted ; 'Hardy, Katherine'; 'Best, Carmen'; 'Paulo, Lisa'; 
'Caron, Jennifer'; 'Haramati, Mikhail'; 'Osman, Ayat E.'; 'Cammarata, Jordana'; 'Kaneshiro, Bruce'; 'Skala, Pete'; 'Clinton, Jeanne'

Cc: 'Laura Kimes/SCE/EIX'

Subject:

When: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US 8i Canada). 
Where: Room 4010; 866-758-1675, Password 3481442

Updated: IOU reg affairs PPM feedback - Location and call-in included

When: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 4010; Redacted
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

Updated for meeting location (Rm 4010) and call-in number. Agenda will be sent out today.

Hi All,
(Inviting ED management folks - Jeanne, Pete, Bruce and Carmen - as FYI / optional attendees.)
I am blocking off 3 hrs for this, but the final schedule will be subject to how the agenda shapes up. It 
might be shortened or segmented by program so ED staff can come for just their programs.

This is an opportunity for two-way feedback on the May PPM reporting and how the PPM reporting 
process is going overall. Early ED feedback has already been given to the lOUs. ED expects to send 
the lOUs a more complete feedback document by next week in advance of the meeting. Any feedback 
the lOUs can provide in advance is also welcome.

Finally, it would be great if the lOUs could provide ED the consolidated Master PPM Reporting Table 
with reported 2010 values for each of the 4 lOUs. This was requested at the most recent IOU-ED EE 
management check-in meeting. If the lOUs could provide that in advance of the meeting, that would be
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great!

Best,
Simon
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